church office (office@gatheringtable.ca)

From: Deanery Net Word <news@thunderbay-northshoreanglicans.com>
Sent: April 14,2023 11:26 PM

To: Gathering

Subject: Deanery Net Word for April 14, 2023

To: Thunder Bay Anglican Churches

As we have developed our calendar, | thought | would share it with you.
| will send announcements suitable for a bulletin closer to the event.
Dates are subject to change, please

check www.missiontoseafarers.ca/thunderbay closer to the event to
confirm the event.

Fund-raising Dinner at the
April 21 6:15 pm (Current River Community
Centre

Meat Sale orders due
Seafarers’ Centre

Meat orders picked up location|

May 1 9:30 am

May 17 2:00 pm TBA
May 24 TBA AGM at the Seafarers’ Centre
and on Zoom
June 24 10:30 | Blessing of the Fleet at Pier 3,
am Prince Arthur’s Marina
September 241:30 pm Open House at the Seafarer’s
Centre
11:00 St. Nicholas’ Day Eu?harist
December 6 am. and lunch at Our Saviour’s
Lutheran Church

If you have any questions, please contact me.
In Christ’s service,

Ed

The Rev’d Canon Ed Swayze

Chaplain

Mission to Seafarers: Port of Thunder Bay
Suite 450, 100 Main St.

Thunder Bay, ON P7B 6R9

(807) 344-8241 Seafarers’ Centre

(807) 626-2571 cell
www.missiontoseafarers.ca/thunderbay
Office Hours: Monday 1:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m.
Wednesday 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. and by appointment.
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